FIRST NAME IN DIAL SPEED ELECTRIC MOTORS & CONTROLS

iLee Engineering Company

2023 WEST WISCONSIN AVENUE » MILWAUKEE WISCONSIN 53201 » TELEPHONE (414) 933-2100

January 12, 1973

Larry Geller

Chuo~ku, Tokyo L04
Japan

Dear Mr., Geller:

We are writing im reply to your letter of imquiry of January 3,
1973 in regard to our flour mills,

Millet must be mixed with wheat to grimd properly. Kernels are
too small and will feed too fast and end result will be that mill

overload. Operation at 100 volts, 50 cycle reduces output only
and is mot harmful to mill operation,

We feel that spare parts that may be needed would only be brushes
and armature assemblies., OQur parts price list enclosed to simplify
ordering for whichever model or models you may choose.

Sincerely,
LEE ENGINEERING COMPANY
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Robert A. Seng, y
Sales Manager e
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Encl.: Flour Mill Data



